

From: NG, ANDY
To: [Alex Hill](#)
Subject: RE: SSD 9606 UNSW Building D14 Redevelopment - Notification of RtS
Date: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 10:44:35 AM
Attachments: [image005.png](#)
[image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image008.png](#)

Dear Mr Hill,

Apologies for the lack of clarity.

Based on the updated information supplied thus far, Sydney Water agrees that the proposal does not require upsizing.

Please note again however, that these comments are not formal approvals of our servicing requirements. These will be provided once the development reaches Sydney Water in the form of a Section 73 application.

Yours sincerely,

Wai Ting Andy Ng | Student Town Planner
Growth Planning & Development
Liveable City Solutions
Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph 02 8849 6073
andy.ng@sydneywater.com.au

From: Alex Hill <Alex.Hill@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 9:30 AM
To: NG, ANDY <ANDY.NG@sydneywater.com.au>
Subject: RE: SSD 9606 UNSW Building D14 Redevelopment - Notification of RtS

Dear Andy,

Does Sydney Water agree with the Applicant's assertion that the proposal does not require the existing watermains and sewer in High Street to be upsized, contrary to the original Sydney Water submission (attached)?

Thanks,

Alex Hill
Planning Officer

Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments
Planning Services
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8217 2069



Planning &
Environment



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

From: NG, ANDY <ANDY.NG@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 9:07 AM
To: Alex Hill <Alex.Hill@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: SSD 9606 UNSW Building D14 Redevelopment - Notification of RtS

Dear Mr Hill,

Thank you for referring the Response to Submissions listed above to Sydney Water.

We have reviewed the documents and have no further comments to make.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

Wai Ting Andy Ng | Student Town Planner
Growth Planning & Development
Liveable City Solutions
Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph 02 8849 6073
andy.ng@sydneywater.com.au



NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or

distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference.



NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference.
